

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Don Gilbreath <dgilbreath@rajant.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 11:07 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: STA response - file No. 0576-EX-ST-2015

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

Rajant Corporation

Applicant:

File Number: 0576-EX-ST-2015

Correspondence Reference Number: 28198

Date of Original Email: 06/01/2015

Dear Mr. Ghaffair,

Your request for:

Coordinates (Latitude and Longitude) and radius of operation at MetLife Stadium is:

Site	Latitude	Longitude
MetLife	40-48-49.0 N	074-04-27.8 W - radius of operation 200 meters

Additionally we have coordinated with 7 earth stations within 180 km of this stadium

Thank you in advance

--

Best Regards,

Don Gilbreath

Rajant Corporation
400 East King Street
Malvern, PA 19355 USA
tel: (484) 595.0233

This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and delete this message from your system without first printing or copying it. Any personal data in this email (including any attachments) must be handled in accordance with the Rajant Corporation Protection Policy and all applicable data protection laws.